Reed, Brittney N.

From: County Housing Community Development Info

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:08 AM

To: Dahl, George; Fritz, Aidan; Husler, Kurt; Mckinney, Chris; Parfilo, Pavel; Perry, Andrea;
Reed, Brittney N.

Subject: 2024 RFP Application Due Date

Importance: High

2024

Homeless Services | Affordable Housing | Community Development

REQUEST FOR
PROPOSALS

Good Morning Community Partners,

The Spokane County Housing and Community Development Team wants to remind you there are only 14 days
remaining in the 2024 RFP application period! We have a countdown on our website, as seen above, as well as
additional information and resources you may need to complete your application by 5 pm on March 8%, 2024.
Please note: the countdown on the website is updated every morning, excluding weekends.

Check out our website here:
Housing & Community Development | Spokane County, WA

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please reach out via email or set up a 1:1 technical assistance
meeting! 1:1 technical assistance meeting slots will be available from 2/12/24 — 3/5/24, Tuesdays through Thursdays
between 9 am and 3 pm. These meetings are by reservation only and must be booked 24 hours in advance with a
description of the assistance you are seeking included in the reservation information. Please use this link to reserve a
timeslot or visit the Technical Assistance page on our website.

Best regards,

Spokane County

WASHINGTON

Housing and Community Development



hcdinfo@spokanecounty.org




